
Memo
To: ASAA Member Schools
Date: March 3, 2023
From: Brad Van Raalte, Assistant Executive Director
cc: Suzy Kavanagh & Jeromy Hall,  ASAA Basketball Commissioners
Re: Basketball Wildcard Allocations

The ASAA awards wildcards to zones in basketball as per policies X.7 & 8.
The 2023 wildcards are awarded as follows:

Wildcard 1A Boys 1A Girls 2A Boys 2A Girls 3A Boys 3A Girls 4A Boys 4A Girls

1 Central Central South NW Edm Edm Edm South

2 South South Edm South SC SC Calgary Edm

3 SC SC Calgary SC Central South South South***

4 Cal/Ed Central* Edm** Cal**** South****

*No other zones have a second team ranked in the top 10 or HM, so Central receives a 2nd wildcard.
**Calgary does not have a representative for 3A girls, which creates a vacant berth. As per policy X.7.D, this berth goes
to Edmonton.
***Calgary does not have four teams in the top 15, so cannot qualify for a wildcard. Based on policy, this becomes a

vacant berth, which goes to the South.
****The North East Zone has no 4A teams which creates a vacant berth. The highest ranked zone is South for girls and
Edmonton for boys, so those zones receive the vacant berths.
****Edmonton cannot receive the vacant boys berth as they already have five representatives (including the host),
therefore, Calgary receives the vacant berth.

Please contact brad@asaa.ca if you have any questions.
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